Ttem ... ... 08

Manager’s Report No. ... . . 32

Council Meeting ... . . . . 00/12/11
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2000 DEC 04
FROM:  DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12

SUBJECT: WORK ORDER:
60-21-135 Engineering Services - Watermain Renewals.

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Order 60-21-135

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT the above work order as more specifically referred to in this report, be
approved.

REPORT

60-21-135 Engineering Services - Watermain Renewals (Year 2001 Program)

Charge: 2000 Provisional Capital Budget
Watermains, pumping stations, etc. $200,000

Additional Information: Consultant services are required to prepare detailed engineering designs
and contract administration related to our annual watermain renewal program. Preparatory work
will be undertaken during the fall/winter period in anticipation of tender call early in the new year.
Sufficient General Revenue funds are available in the Water Utility, however, these expenditures
are not included in the 2000 - 2004 Capital Program and appropriate adjustments will be made to
ensure Capital Budget spending limits are not exceeded.

.C. Sinclair, P. E}xg.
IRECTOR EERING
cc: Director Finance
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